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* Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

= SNSSERESE sl s ]
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 2:10 PM
To: ‘Tan, Rachel'
Cc: SUR: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/
CLMOMVP000000869
Dear Rachel,

This is a chain collision. The repair cost consist of front and rear damages, we will take note on your
insured concern upon finalising.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Sunday, 21 October 2018 6:32 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP000000869

Hi LKK
Any updates ?

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP0O00000869

Hi Rachel,

We will check and revert.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 3:55 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; assignments

<assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP000000869

Hi
Please confirm on damages, $16K? Our insured vehicle no visible damage.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments

<assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EYS0P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP000000869

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHA 4295P.

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

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 9:11 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP000000869

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,



G.Nivitha | Admin

* LKK ;Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 8:23 PM
To: Chunni Motor <chunnimotor@gmail.com>

Cc: LKK Assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EYS0P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP000000869
WP

Dear Sir. Noted on your request.

Dear LKK, please accept TP PRI assignment, attached estimates for reference.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Chunni Motor <chunnimotor@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP0O0000086S
Dear Rachel,

We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants P/L

Thank you

Regard,
Chunni Motor Work P/L

On Wed, Oct 3, 2018 at 3:30 PM Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com> wrote:

WP

Dear Lynn

As requested, we append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2.  A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd

3.  Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd



5. _ LKK Auto Consultants
6. JPKNIGHTS PTELTD

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards
Rachel Tan
Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company

Tel: 6804 7846

From: Ong, Joanna On Behalf Of General Claims

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP000000869

Hi Rachel,

FYNA. Thanks.

Joanna

From: Chunni Motor <chunnimotor@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 9:25 AM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY 50P on 02.10.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer the above mentioned matter.
We enclosed herewith the relevant documents for your necessary action.

In line with the new protocol, kindly provide us with the list of surveyors on your panel for assessment of the damaged accident taxi
involved.

Kindly arrange to survey in AMK Autopoint, Soon Hock Motor,#01-05/06.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Ms Lynn or Ms Irene at 65425119 or 6542 7162
4



Thank you for your kind assistance.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and 1ts attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com

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
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

—— —
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 3:20 PM
To: ‘Tan, Rachel'
Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EYS50P on 02.10.18/
CLMOMVP000000869
Attachments: SHA 4295P - Preli Advise .pdf

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

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 9:11 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP0O00000869

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 8:23 PM

To: Chunni Motor <chunnimotor@gmail.com>

Cc: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP0O00000869

wWp
Dear Sir. Noted on your request.

Dear LKK, please accept TP PRI assignment, attached estimates for reference.

Regards
Rachel Tan



. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 8:23 PM

To: Chunni Motor

Cc: LKK Assignments

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/
CLMOMVP0O00000869

Attachments: 03102018091342.pdf

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

Subject: [External] Re: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP0O00000869
Dear Rachel,

We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants P/L

Thank you

Regard,
Chunni Motor Work P/L

On Wed, Oct 3. 2018 at 3:30 PM Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan(@sg.gaig.com> wrote:

WP

Dear Lynn

As requested, we append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyars Pte Ltd
2.  A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd

3. Priority Services



4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
o 5, ‘ LKK Auto Consultants
b. JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

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

Subject: FW: [External] Accident involving veh no: SHA 4295P & EY50P on 02.10.18/ CLMOMVP0O00000869

Hi Rachel,

FYNA. Thanks.

loanna

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



(U Auto

Consultants
Ml B I Pte Lid Company Reglstration No. 199607198R

S1 UBAVE 1, £02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CLMOMVP000000869 Date: 10 October 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18017989/Dsd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __SHA 4295P .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 04/10/2018 at the premises of M/s Chunni Motor Work Pte Ltd and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§ 22,075.80
Revised Estimate Amount : 8§ 16,929.32
“Check’ Items Amount : S8
Market Value : S8
LTA Reimbursement Value : S8
Nett Value : S§

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the front & rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 8 Days

Yours faithfully,
Bryan Ang
Automotive Assessor



MCD(18127780 / ComionDelGro Enginooring Ple Lid - Loyang
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/10/2016 15:06
SUBMITTED BY: Janel Lim Slang Gak

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE ..
1. Please report comeclly the detalls of the accident to spood up the clolms process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or (ho Authorised Driver.

3. Informallon provided must ba as truthful and accurate ea possible. Any willul misropresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow Insuranco companies (o
repudiate pollcy abiiity.

4, The Issue and ecceptanca of Ihis Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy lisbllity on the part of tho Insurance companlas,

5. Any false reporting may be roforred to the Palice for Investigation,

6. This report will ba forwardaed by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenwre establishod by the Goneral Insurance Assoclation of Singapere (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be mado avaitable upon applicalion by intoresiod paries,

7. By the lodgemant of this report 16 (ho insurers, you hareby consent to tha archiving of this repart &t the centro and to coples of the report being made avalleble
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/10/2018 15:06
Date Of Accident 02/10/2018 11:00
Exact Location Of Accident AYE TWDS BUONA VISTA AFTER CLEMENTI RD EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Reglstration Number SHA4235P
Insured/Pollcyholder
Name Of Registered Owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199303821R
Email Address FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXLCOM.SG
Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-65508768
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYUNDAI
Model 140

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of lnsura.nca Company INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number MCOMO015

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver NOORDIN BIN BABA

NRIC No $1414103)

Date Of Birth 27/03/18680

Oceupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 02/05/1979

Driving Experience 39 YEARS AND 5§ MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-94881962

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NORDEN.BABA@GMAIL.COM

Poge 1 of 24
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8:15:49 ;Chunni Motor Worg¢s Pte Ltd Scon Hock e

H

BLK 638 WOODLANDS RING ROAD
Addrass 807473
Postcode 730638

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relatlonship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

Vehicle Reglstralion Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invalved in the accident 3
Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES

1 have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: -

GENDER: : FEMALE
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accldent reparted to the police? NO
Il Yes,Please state which Palice Station
Was nolice of Intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident _

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons; -

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number EYS0P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver JASPER HOE GEOK HENG
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 26791511

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage FRONT

Pege 2 of 24



No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propenrties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SKZ5480T

PRIVATE CAR

SHAQ XU

96740677

REAR

Page 2 ol 24



03-10-18;15:49 ;Chunni Motor Works Pte Ltd Scon Hock e #

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate pollcy llability.

4. Thelssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persenal information
provided by me or passessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal Infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(I1) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or deallng with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/cr dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law flrms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information wlll also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) te all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws ar court arders.

~OMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
~0). PEG. NO, 199302R21R

i £
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Gentre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: Léte
Date & Time: 02.10.2018 @ 11:00 Hrs  NRIC/FIN No.:
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On 02.10.2018 at about 11:00 hrs, | was travelling along AYE towards Buona Vista Rd with one

female passenger on board.

| was travelling on the extreme right lane. | saw infront of my vehicles slowing down and stopped ,

so | follow too. Out of sudden,there was a loud impact coming from the rear portion and caused my taxi

(A),to lose control and surge forward,and colliding onto veh (C) (SKZ 5490T) rear portion.My taxi (A) front

and rear portion were damaged.

| assessed the damages to my taxi (A) and come to know that there were 3 vehicles involved in the

chain accident.

No one was conveyed by the ambulance as no injury in this accident.

The parties involved in the accident are:

A - SHA 4295P.

B - EY 50P, Mr. Jasper Hoe Geok Heng. Hp : 9679 1511.

C - SKZ 5490T. Mr, Shao Xu. Hp : 9674 0677.

Wy foale passenger, s Yong Pol Yoke - WRIC: S 1o361F0D- Hp -dut0 €319

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD % ¢

&

CO. REG. NO. 199303821R
Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder)

Date &Time: 02 10,2018 @ 11:00 Hrs

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

bine
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-REPAIR ESTIMATE*
VEHICLE NO : SHA 4295P DATE :2.10.2018
MAKE : TEL :65425119
MODEL : HYUNDALI i40 FAX :6542 6039 Great American
Quv Parts Description/ Labour Tvpe Unit Price Amount
Radiator Grille (A&AC $ il1olo0 |~
Radiator Grille H Emblem (e AC S 39.50 | —
Front Bumper Cover (A~AC $ 1,052.20 |—
Front Bumper Sponge —to/n S 99.20 | —
Front Bumper Reinforcement Q. A A S 402.10 | —
Front Bumper Lip 4 ) 54.90 | »
Front Bumper Bracket Top (LH/RH) w.{ $ 22.40 | S 4480 | *
Front Bumper Bracket (LH/RH) wa S 24.60 | S 49.20 | X
Front Bumper Side Bracket .t ) 1430 | S 28.60 | ¥
Front Bumper Retainer Mounting | 4 $ 920 |8 18,40 | &
Headlamp Support Top Cover (i A S 22260 (—
Headlamp Support Panel Assy Ze C¢edc ) 907.40 &
Headlamp (LH/RH) = A v aind \/\ ) 1,388.00 | § 2,776.00 |~
Radiator Ze V54 § 69830 |<€ «—
Radiator Fan Blade,Cowling,Motor Assy . s 79295 | *
Radiator Bracket (RH/LH) p,q S 650 |8 1300 %
Radiator Guard w|y ) 20.00 | 40.00 | A
Horn Unit (LH/RH)  borriem. &t s 73.80 | §  147.60 |ew® X
Aircon Condenser % py $ 927.50 -/?h.q..
Inter Cooler & ¢ S 1,032.50 wi‘E&,
Inter Cooler Mounting (2 PCS) ) 25.90 | X
426340
SUB TOTAL § 10,482.75
LESS 20% Y1542 |s 209655
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 8,386.20
Front Number Plate {eelC $ 25,00 |Nett o~
Front No Plate Trim Cover b W oo $ 30.00 |Nett «—
55 00
$ 55.00
Labour Charge
Panel Beating $ 100000 [So2|-
Spray Painting Charge § 25000 |20D |,
Wiring Charge $ 5080 |22 -
Towingg Chargge @100 $ 5000 Mql
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas $ 15600 92
Diagnostic & Resetting To Erase Fault Code $  480.00 | ki
TOTAL LABOUR 5  1,980.00
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SHA 4295P
- Qty Parts Description/ Labour ey T mount
Boot Lid ‘3{ ;-IE:I R '?l ':‘i-r‘::’w:' :"e'-l .';;I#IJ.WlnE]: ?Wh{
Boot Lid Rubber alr{n~w * To resirvey | sffer spray painting ‘18" 96.50 | —
Boot Lid Hinge (LH/RH) =iy pdr'”ﬂ' ! 1$5"1llrrf;tjz’21?30 S | 284,60 | %
Boot Lid Hinge Cover (LH/RH) w4 o Trurd ghrty survey 1 o @ “Witnout Prd B PBdsS | 316.00 | X
Boot Lid Lock Upper L#t+ * No illeqal modificatiorfis) is allowed ) 102.60 |~
Boot Lid Lock Lower ey~ Sy kg st tenmreretind [ | 370 [
Boot Lid 'H' Emblem wt .. ) $ 28.70 |
Boot Lid CRDI Plate “Le i”‘:al“' i o $ 27.90 [
Boot Lid Lamp (LE/RH) tsic gl § s s6s6Q |5 [1,131.20 [
Licence Lamp (LH/RH) 0>t n|s S b @ 5 67.90 | A\~
Boot Lid Trimboard o7« $ 11640 —
Boot Lid Trimboard Clips (10pcs) wlee S 11.00 |~
Bootlid Moulding H» $ 8500 (*
Bootlid i40 Emblem ®{ s 27.90 | %
Bootlid Lower Garnish {34 $ 227.90 [ X
Rear Bumper olish A A §  553.00 | «—
Rear Bumper Reinforcement £ AL S 42840 | £ —~
Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket (LH/RH) Z k%‘— $ 80308 160.60 | Z- —
Rear Bumper Clip 10 pes Rues $ 22.00 | v
Rear Bumper Bracket i,y $ 3560 | S 71.20 | X
Rear Bumper Sponge 2« 4o ¢~ $ 11840 |Z —
Rear Bumper Under Cover &Vi-ule ~$ 228,00 |
Tail Lamp (LH/RH) O\S AcdC H|S H s @) 1,395.60 | A—
Rear Panel 2 QoA A S 52670 | % —
Rear Panel Garmnish & A~|wgy A S 57,70 | & «—
Rear Panel Lower Panel 2 D4 4, A S 49550 | 2 —
Exhaust Pipe Insulator ki S 585518 117.10 | K
Exhaust Silencer i p}.‘. $ 967.70 | S 1,93540 | & o —
Exhaust Pipe Hanger w44 S 5855 |83 117.10 | ¥
Exhaust Pipe Centre SN P S e qu&(’ (76 S 73010 | Y
SUB TOTAL S 11,687.00
LESS 20% 1533 | 2,337.40
DISCOUNTED TOTAL S 9,349.60
Boot Lid Comfort Logo & Tel No. Sticker ) 30.00 |Netr o
Rear No.Plate (Aechc . S 25.00 |Nett “
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat L (, , 105°9° $ 50.00 |Nett «—
S  105.00
Labour Charge 01{.\ lb‘zo ﬁ; SRS
Panel Beating g4 M A S 1,000:60 |*Feo|~
Spray Painting Charge p' S\ S 86600 590'»
Wiring Charge ; WA g, Ad S 5600 |22 g
Tuff Kote = NAaggl, U S 5000 4o|-
Remove/Refix Exhaust Pipe ‘7 §  300.00 | Np
2¥e s 168112¢
TOTAL LABOUR * $ 2,200.00
? s 13too|-
ESTIMATE TOTAK| $ 22,075.80
I



' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18017989/Dsd3e2
LT
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 12-12-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. EY 50P Veh. Inspected SHA 4295P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVP000000869 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 03/10/2018
23 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 140 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMGU090152 Colour BLUE
Odometer 314266 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/10/2018 Inspection Date 04/10/2018
Survey held at CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 2A,
#03-19 AMK AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE 568047.
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:10of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 4295P
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | CSLTae (é’n (sl,
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CRACKED 1,110.10 1,110.10
1|RADIATOR GRILLE H EMBLEM CRACKED 39.50 39.50
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER CRACKED 1,052.20 1,052.20
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE TORN 89.20 99.20
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 402.10 402.10
1|FRONT BUMPER LIP NOT NECESSARY 5490 -
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP (LH/RH) @%22 40 NOT NECESSARY 44 80 -
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH/RH) @%24.60 NOT NECESSARY 49.20 -
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @%$14.30 NOT NECESSARY 28.60 -
2|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER MOUNTING @%$9.20 NOT NECESSARY 18.40 -
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT TOP COVER CRACKED 222860 222 60
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL ASSY CRACKED 907 .40 907.40
2|HEADLAMP (LH/RH) @$1388.00 CRACKED 2,776.00 2.776.00
MOUNTING
1|RADIATOR BENT 698.30 698.30
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE, COWLING, MOTOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 792.95 -
2|RADIATOR BRACKET (RH/LH) @%6.50 NOT NECESSARY 13.00 -
2|RADIATOR GUARD @%20.00 NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
2|HORN UNIT (LH/RH) @%$73.80 NOT NECESSARY 147 .60 -
1|AIRCON CONDENSER BENT 927.50 927.50
1[INTER COOLER BENT 1,032.50 1,032.50
2|INTER COOLER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 25.90 -
1|BOOT LID BENT 2,174 90 2,174.90
1|BOOT LID RUBBER DEFORMED 96.50 96.50
2|BOOT LID HINGE (LH/RH) @$142.30 NOT NECESSARY 284 .60 -
2|BOOT LID HINGE COVER (LH/RH) @$158.00 NOT NECESSARY 316.00 -
1|BOOT LID LOCK UPPER BENT 102.60 102.60
1|BOOT LID LOCK LOWER TO REPAIR SEE 31.70 -
LABOUR

1|BOOT LID 'H' EMBLEM NECESSARY 28.70 28.70
1|BOOT LID CRDI PLATE NECESSARY 27.90 27.90

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18017989/Dsd3e2




Y Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 19960719BR GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..2 of 3
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rleshop?sy)) (Sj)
2|BOOT LID LAMP (LH/RH) @$565.60 CRACKED 1,131.20 1,131.20
2|LICENCE LAMP (LH/RH) @$33.95 /S CRACKED / N/S 67.90 33.95
SERVICEABLE
1|BOOT LID TRIMBOARD TORN 116.40 116.40
10|BOOT LID TRIMBOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 11.00 11.00
1|BOOTLID MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 85.00 .
1|BOOTLID 140 EMBLEM NOT NECESSARY 27.90 E
1|BOOTLID LOWER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 227.90 :
1|{REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 553.00 553.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CRACKED 428.40 428.40
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET (LH/RH) BENT 160.60 160.60
@$80.30
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @%$35.60 NOT NECESSARY 71.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE TORN 118.40 118.40
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER CRACKED 228.00 228.00
2| TAIL LAMP (LH/RH) @$%697.80 Q/S CRACKED / N/S 1,395.60 697.80
NOT NECESSARY

1|REAR PANEL DENTED 526.70 526.70
1|REAR PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 57.70 57.70
1|REAR PANEL LOWER PANEL DENTED 495.50 495.50
2|EXHAUST PIPE INSULATOR @%58.55 NOT NECESSARY 117.10 E
2|EXHAUST SILENCER @%967.70 BENT 1,935.40 1,935.40
2|EXHAUST PIPE HANGER @%$58.55 NOT NECESSARY 117.10 -
1|EXHAUST PIPE CENTRE NOT NECESSARY 730.10 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -4,433.95 -3,642.81
17,735.80 14,571.24

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) CRACKED 25.00 25.00
1|FRONT NO PLATE TRIM COVER (SN) BROKEN 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT LID COMFORT LOGO & TEL NO. STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR NO. PLATE (SN) CRACKED 25.00 25.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18017989/Dsd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_J —4 ;; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..3 of 3
r Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:rtg:ct;;?g)) Ou ($J)
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
160.00 160.00
LABOUR

PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOT 2,000.00 1,200.00

LID LOCK LOWER
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 1,050.00 700.00
WIRING CHARGE 100.00 60.00
TOWING CHARGE NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
REMOVE / REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS. 150.00 80.00
DIAGNOSTIC & RESETTING TO ERASE FAULT CODE. NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
TUFF KOTE 50.00 40.00
REMOVE / REFIX EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
4,180.00 2,080.00
GRAND TOTAL 22,075.80 16,811.24
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 13,400.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18017989/Dsd3e2

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor/ Investigator

K2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




